
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: RE: Slides
Date: Monday, December 4, 2017 4:03:29 PM

Thanks. That is where I had in mind also.

Dustin

-------- Original Message --------
From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Tue, December 05, 2017 5:00 AM +0800
To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
CC: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Slides

Dustin,
The presentation is posted at:  https://csrc.nist.gov/Projects/Post-Quantum-
Cryptography/Workshops-and-Timeline
 
I put it there since we included the Feb 2016 PQCrypto presentation there also.   Let me know if
that’s not where you want it. 
 
Sara
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Slides
 

Sara, 

     Thanks for noticing.  I updated it, and it's attached now.  It's of course fine to wait till Lily
approves it.

 

Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 8:52:27 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: RE: Slides
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I will post this at some point today.  Lily wanted to look through the slides first.  BTW – on page 38
you talk about the pqc-forum but have the old address (w/out “list.”nist.gov).  Do you want me to
correct that?
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Sunday, December 03, 2017 10:37 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Slides
 
Sara,
     I gave a talk at Asiacrypt today, and several people asked if the slides will be available.  It's
probably a good idea to post them on our page.  Can you do that? No rush.  Thanks!

Dustin 

-------- Original Message --------
From: Dustin Moody <dbmoody25@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, December 04, 2017 11:31 AM +0800
To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Slides
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